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TO: SAC, DALLAS (89-43)
FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (89-30)
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
11/22/63
AFO

So far as is known to Baltimore the following
has no connection with captioned matter but is being forwarded
for information of Dallas and El1 Paso and Houston for their
use in the event the persons mentioned are needed for contact
or their whereabouts on 11/23/63, becomes pertinent.

On 12/3/63, Lt. THOMAS VEDITZ, Commander, MSP,
S bury, Maryvland, advised SA RICHARD F, MAYO that the
: Holiday Inn, U. S. Route 13, Salisbury,

h D ! ad told him by telephone on 11/24/63, that
EHILLIRBLAIR JON S, 3601 Albans Road, Houston, Texas,
had registered 3t the Holiday Innson 11/23/63, and listed
his firm as "The John Birch Soc%z‘ " The, vehicle

he was driving bore Texas™ regis ation/V-91584 JONES
registered at the Infi WrtH CHARLES MANN &md D. W. STA
Odessa, Texas/, who were driving a veblcle bearing Texaé "
license V-1934 4

b')\,} Holiday Inn could not furnish |
any additioen niformation concerning the foregoing individuals

but had called the state police because of their

connection with the John Birch Society and for having been

from Texas.

No investigation being conducted and no further
communication belng submitted by BA UAC.
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